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Kolbo, Delaine

From: Rislov, Greg
Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2004 10:04 AM
To: Best, Harlan; Senger, Keith; Cremer, Karen

Cc: Smith, John (PUC); Wiest, Rolayne; Kolbo, Delaine
Subject: SWACQ4-kc.doc

August 11, 2004

Karen Cremer
Staff Attorney

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
500 E. Capitol ‘
Pierre, SD 57501

RE: Independent Telecommunications Companies Switched Access Dockets

Dear Ms. Cremer:

In 2003, in accordance with SDCL 49-31 and ARSD 20:10:27, filings were made by South Dakota telecommunications
carriers and the Local Exchange Carriers Association to reflect and support changes in switched access rates.

In each docket Commission staff has or will request additional material necessary to evaluate the appropriateness of
the filings. Commission advisory staff is, with this letter, requesting Commission staff to provide one copy of the

material, which is also termed "Responses to Staff Data Requests,” to me as a representative of the Commission
advisory staff.

I would also request that staff forward a copy of this request to the appropriate consultants

Sincerely,

Greg Rislov,
Commission Advisor

xc: John Smith, Commission Counsel
Rolayne Wiest, Commission Counsel
Harlan Best, Commission Staff
Keith Senger, Commissioner Staff



